

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1961-10-05

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

October 5, 1961

Mr. Harold A. Fendler
333 South Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, California

Dear Mr. Fendler:

Thanks for your letter of September 14, as well as for the enclosed agreement.

Regarding your questions:

- 1 We shall be glad to have your firm act as escrowee and shall accordingly instruct you as soon as the contracts are ready to be signed.
- 2 All necessary documentation - including English translations - concerning my mother's legal status as executrix of The Estate will be forthcoming at the same time.
- 3 There is no necessity for a court order approving the option agreement and the execution of the final documents.
- 4 "Death in Venice" was published in the U.S. by Alfred A. Knopf (501 Madison Avenue, New York 22) who also secured the American copyright. The publishers will readily furnish you with the required data.
- 5 "Death in Venice" was published in countless countries but no publisher anywhere could possibly prevent or impair the grant of rights referred to in the proposed agreement.

That much for your questions.

Now I'd like to ask some of my own: Having never dealt with an American motion picture firm, we've never signed away any rights "forever and all time". In Germany, for instance, the motion picture rights - even if and when "worldwide" - acquired by a producer usually revert to the "seller" 10 years after the opening of the film with 12 years being the limit. From Appendix A. I gather that the "forever" formula is customary in the U.S. and shall advise my mother to that effect.

Consequently, however, I deem it all the more important that we should be somehow protected against the possible sale of the rights to any other party, - a sale that might yield substantial profits to your clients without in any way augmenting our own earnings. Such a sale might take place at any time after the signing of the contracts; it might mean that not your clients but an entirely different group of people would produce the film - or, alternatively, that many years from now a re-make might be agreed upon between your clients and some other firm from which deal we would not benefit.

1XX/38
1X1
2X1
F
So far, all our motion picture contracts contained a clause stating that the "purchaser" was not entitled wholly or in part to sell the rights except for the purpose of financing the production. Nor was any of our partners ever permitted to produce more than one motion picture which he must cease to show 10 (or, at the most, 12) years after the opening.

According to Appendix A., it would seem impossible for us to obtain any limitation in time. But surely, there ought to be a clause (Appendix B., perhaps), a), that any re-sale of the rights would at any time require our approval while, b), we'd participate in any gain resulting thereby.

Needless to say I can only give you a rough idea of what's on my mind but feel confident that you'll understand.

In view of the very moderate price agreed upon, these questions do matter. Hence I should be much obliged if you'd come forward with the respective answers which, I trust, will be found satisfactory.

Sincerely yours,

ERIKA MANN



37/246

P.S.

While I ~~present~~ expect the final contract to assure us of the closest possible adherence of the screenplay to the ~~the~~ original story the option agreement fails to give any such assurance. Moreover, it would ^{most probably} ~~surely~~ serve our mutual interests [your clients' and our own] if ~~there were some provision according to which~~ the writer or writers of the screenplay were ^{currently} to consult with me before and during ~~as to the best~~ regarding their work. This ~~isn't~~ ^{does not mean} ~~meant~~ ^{to imply} that I am trying to obtain any ^{kind} ~~sort~~ of veto right. I merely believe that having successfully written the screenversions of "R. H." "F. K." [~~we gave the late~~ ~~though Mr. Thoen's~~ ~~though~~ ^{though} we gave the credit to the late Robert Thoen, it was actually I who did the job] an "R" I might well be of service.

Perhaps in order not to disturb the option contract as it now stands, your clients would perhaps agree simply to write me a letter ^{confirming} ~~regarding~~ both their intention ^{truly} to ~~base~~ ^{have} the screenplay ^{as can be seen on the} ~~conform~~ ^{with} the story and to grant me some sort of advisory status.